Zulma DeBonis

from: Zulma DeBonis

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: FW: GA Analysis Workform Midland PUC

Attachments: 2016_GA_Analysis_Workform_Midland PUC_20171010.xlsx

From: Christine Bell [mailto:cbell@midlandpuc.on.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Kelli Benincasa <Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: GA Analysis Workform Midland PUC

Good Morning Kelli,
Please see my response to your questions below in red.

Regards,

Christine Bell

Chief Financial Officer

Midland Power Utility Corporation
16984 Highway #12

P.0O. Box 820

Midland, ON L4R 4P4

Email: cbell@midlandpuc.on.ca
Phone: 705-526-9362 ext. 219
Fax: 705-526-7890

Website: www.midlandpuc.on.ca
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NOTICE: THIS INFORMATION IS PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON ABOVE NAMED. ANY OTHER DISTRIBUTION,
COPYING OR DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR PLEASE CONTACT THE UNDERSIGNED

From: Kelli Benincasa [mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca]
Sent: 3-Oct-17 10:11 AM

To: Christine Bell

Subject: GA Analysis Workform Midland PUC

Good Morning Christine

Just a few follow up questions on the GA Analysis workform,

Midland PUC Questions




1)

2)

3)

In booking expense journal entries for Charge Type 1142 (formerly 142), and Charge Type 148

from the IESO invoice, please confirm which of the following approach is used:

a) Charge Type 1142 is booked into Account 1588. Charge Type 148 is pro-rated based on
RPP/non-RPP consumption and then booked into Account 1588 and 1589,
respectively Midland PUC confirms this approach is used.

b) Charge Type 148 is booked into Account 1589. The portion of Charge Type 1142 equalling
RPP-HOEP for RPP consumption is booked into Account 1588. The portion of Charge Type
1142 equalling GA RPP is credited into Account 1589.

c) Another approach. Please explain this approach in detail.

With regards to the Dec. 31, 2016 balance in Account 1589, Midland PUC indicated that unbilled
revenues is based on actuals and the RPP settlement true up is recorded in the current fiscal
year.

a) Please indicate whether GA non-RPP expenses (charge type 148) is based on estimates or
actuals with respect to the quantum dollar amount and the RPP/non-RPP pro-ration
percentages. The GA non-RPP expense is based on actuals.

b) If the dollar amount or pro-ration of RPP/non-RPP percentages are on estimates, please
quantify the true up to actuals on Account 1589 and include this as a reconciling item in the
GA Analysis Workform.

For reconciling 3a and 3b, these long term load transfers were accounted for in the general ledger.
Please explain the relationship of the long term load transfers and how the amounts are
accounted for. The 2015 iong term load transfers were booked in the financial statements in
2018, therefore, the GA amounts associated with these load transfers need to be removed from
the 2016 GA Analysis Workform balance. Midland PUC billed Hydro One customers $14,421.83
for GA charges relating to consumption in 2015. Midland PUC paid this amount back to Hydro
One in 2016 and therefore adjusted the GA Analysis Workform with a credit, as the charges are
related to the 2015 fiscal year. Hydro One billed Midland PUC customers $5,617.13 for GA
charges relating to consumption in 2015. Hydro One paid this amount to Midland PUC in 2016
and therefore the GA Analysis Workform has been adjusted with a debit. The two adjustments
CR $14,421.81 and DR $5,617.13 are included in cell D70 of the GA Analysis Workform.

The 2016 long-term load transfers were booked in the financial statements in 2017, therefore, the
GA amounts need to be added to the 2016 GA Analysis Workform balance. Midland PUC billed
Hydro One customers $17,202.01 for GA charges relating to consumption in 2016. Midland PUC
paid this amount back to Hydro One in 2017 and therefore adjusted the GA Analysis Workform
with a debit as the charges are related to the 2016 fiscal year. Hydro One billed Midland PUC
customers $7,701.28 for GA charges relating to consumption in 2016. Hydro One paid this
amount to Midland PUC in 2017 and therefore the GA Analysis Workform has been adjusted with
a credit. The two adjustments DR $17,202.01 and CR $7,701.28 are included in cell D71 of the
GA Analysis Workform.

| have attached a revised copy of the GA Analysis Workform as cell D71 was entered as a credit
balance in error. This amount should have been a debit balance of $9,500.73. The resulting
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adjustment increased the unresolved differences to 0.3% from 0.2%. The unresolved difference is
still within the +/-1% range of total annual IESO GA Charges.

Thanks Kelli

Kelli Benincasa

Rates Analyst

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7624

E-Mail: Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca Please update your address book
accordingly.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the
recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy
you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont
confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois
applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion,
I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser
I'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.



